From: Williamson, Larissa S. <lwilliamson@dconc.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 10:35:14 AM

To: Ferguson, Marc R. <mrferguson@dconc.gov>; Sanders, Nathan M. <nsanders@dconc.gov>
Subject: RE: Durham City/County ILA Review

Thanks! Yes, signing the amendment is approved.

LARISSA S. WILLIAMSON | COUNTY ATTORNEY

Bl A
EOUENTY

County Attorney
—

200 E. Main St., 4th Floor
Durham, NC 27701
Office: (919) 560-0715
Direct: (919) 560-0710
Fax (919) 560-0719

This electronic communication and attachments are from the Office of the Durham County Attorney and are confidential,
privileged and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication
may contain material protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering this information to the intended recipient, the unauthorized disclosure, copying,
forwarding, printing, distribution, dissemination or use of the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately at the following e-mail

address: lwilliamson@dconc.gov and delete the original message and its attachment.

From: Ferguson, Marc R. <mrferguson@dconc.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 10:26 AM

To: Williamson, Larissa S. <lwilliamson@dconc.gov>; Sanders, Nathan M. <nsanders@dconc.gov>
Subject: RE: Durham City/County ILA Review

Here is the original from last year,

Thank you!

Marc Ferguson, MHS, EMT-P, CAFO, CAPO
Business Operations Officer -

Chief of Business Operations

EMS Privacy Officer

Office of
Emergency Services

Business Operations

201 E. Main St. 6% Floor

Durham, North Carolina 27701

Office (919) 560-8236 | Cell (919) 475-4533
mrferguson@dconc.gov

HIPAA/Confidentiality Notice: This email and its attachments may contain privileged
and confidential information and/or protected health information (PHI) by virtue of

the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) or

Peer Review material pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 90-21.22A, intended solely for the use of
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the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of
this email message and/or any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this transmission in error, please permanently delete this email and any
attachments and notify the sender immediately by telephone.

From: Williamson, Larissa S. <lwilliamson@dconc.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 10:18 AM

To: Ferguson, Marc R. <mrferguson@dconc.gov>; Sanders, Nathan M. <nsanders@dconc.gov>
Subject: RE: Durham City/County ILA Review

Hi Marc,

Can you send me the original ILA and initial amendment? Thanks!

LARISSA S. WILLIAMSON | COUNTY ATTORNEY

B |
@ County Attorney
L g

200 E. Main St., 4th Floor
Durham, NC 27701
Office: (919) 560-0715
Direct: (919) 560-0710
Fax (919) 560-0719

This electronic communication and attachments are from the Office of the Durham County Attorney and are confidential,
privileged and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication
may contain material protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering this information to the intended recipient, the unauthorized disclosure, copying,
forwarding, printing, distribution, dissemination or use of the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately at the following e-mail

address: lwilliamson@dconc.gov and delete the original message and its attachment.

From: Ferguson, Marc R. <mrferguson@dconc.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 10:13 AM

To: Williamson, Larissa S. <lwilliamson@dconc.gov>; Sanders, Nathan M. <nsanders@dconc.gov>
Subject: RE: Durham City/County ILA Review

Good morning,

Just following up on this to see if you've had a chance to review to see if we can move forward
on this.

Thank you!

Marc Ferguson, MHS, EMT-P, CAFO, CAPO
Business Operations Officer -

Chief of Business Operations

EMS Privacy Officer
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\ . Ry/ Business Operations
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201 E. Main St. 6t Floor

Durham, North Carolina 27701

Office (919) 560-8236 | Cell (919) 475-4533

mrferguson@dconc.gov

HIPAA/Confidentiality Notice: This email and its attachments may contain privileged
and confidential information and/or protected health information (PHI) by virtue of

the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) or

Peer Review material pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 90-21.22A, intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of
this email message and/or any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this transmission in error, please permanently delete this email and any
attachments and notify the sender immediately by telephone.

From: Ferguson, Marc R.

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 1:52 PM

To: Williamson, Larissa S. <lwilliamson@dconc.gov>
Subject: Durham City/County ILA Review

Good afternoon,

Do you mind reviewing the attached documents from the City and advising if we are good to
move forward with the signatures?

Thank you!

Marc Ferguson, MHS, EMT-P, CAFO, CAPO
Business Operations Officer -

Chief of Business Operations

EMS Privacy Officer

B | Office of

Emergency Services

Business Operations

201 E. Main St. 6% Floor

Durham, North Carolina 27701

Office (919) 560-8236 | Cell (919) 475-4533
mrferguson@dconc.gov

HIPAA/Confidentiality Notice: This email and its attachments may contain privileged
and confidential information and/or protected health information (PHI) by virtue of

the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) or

Peer Review material pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 90-21.22A, intended solely for the use of
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the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of
this email message and/or any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this transmission in error, please permanently delete this email and any
attachments and notify the sender immediately by telephone.

Caution:

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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